APPROVED MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, November 8, 2016 **103 Humanities and Social Sciences Building**

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Ali, Clewell, Cooper, Deckert, Fair, Gessler, Greenawalt, Homic, Irani, Killam, Kleinman, Miller, Pistole, Racchini, and Sechrist. Excused: Mocek and Wachter.

II. On a Greenawalt/Ali motion, the minutes from October 25th 2016 were approved as revised.

III. Co-Chairs Report

- IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report
- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
 - a. 16-73 THTR 321 Stage Lighting Design, distance education
 - Since the distance education portion is less than 3 weeks, there is no need to do a distance education proposal.
 - Need to double check that this is the intent.
 - On a Racchini/Ali motion, the proposal was returned.
 - b. 16-20b NURS 414 Health Policy and Advocacy, course revision, add dual level to graduate course
 - Sentence revised as this course is not going into the BS track.
 - Make course a 400/500 dual level?
 - On an Irani/Deckert motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
 - c. 16-63 HIST 196-7-8 Explorations in History, course revision, catalog description change
 - Proposal has been sent to liberal studies.
 - Need clarification on number of credits for liberal studies.
 - On a Deckert/Fair motion, the proposal was postponed.
 - d. 16-64 Educational Psychology Minor, program revision, catalog description change
 - Remove 576 from program requirements.
 - Need student learning objectives.
 - On a Killam/Clewell motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
 - e. 16-65 Bachelor of Science--Management Information Systems/Information Systems Track, program revision, catalog description change
 - Program title on both sides: Information systems rather than technology.
 - Put whole degree name in title.
 - Fix track name of minor: Remove management.
 - IFMG 475: remove s from implementations
 - QBUS 450 before 481.
 - Special topics... add seminars to left and remove on right. Remove comma on right.
 - On a Fair/Deckert motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Ali abstained.
 - f. 16-67 Bachelor of Science--Nursing, program revision
 - Update the learning objectives for the program.
 - Check footnote numbering.
 - NURS 312: There is no number at the end. Only Professional Nursing.
 - Natural science requirements: Left hand side does not have 111/112 and is not in catalog

- NURS 333 remove health.
- Other requirements should be 15 on both sides.
- Footnote 1: Is it 8 or 9 credits? It is already 9 in the catalog.
- On a Killam/Clewell motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- g. 16-68 GEOS 301 Mineralogy, modify prerequisite
 - On a Fair/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved.
- h. 16-69 GEOS 303 Field Geology, modify prerequisite
 - On a Fair/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved.
- i. 16-70 KHSS 145 Foundations of Exercise Science, new course
 - On an Irani/Fair motion, the proposal was approved. Racchini abstained.
- j. 16-71 KHSS 286 Strength/Personal Training Practicum, course revision, catalog description change, credit hour change
 - Section F: Strength is misspelled.
 - Catalog description: Requires networking in the field.....Remove will be.
 - On a Greenawalt/Fair motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Racchini abstained.

The meeting adjourned at 5:06 p.m. Respectfully submitted by Justin Fair